W o ThoNat 10km NO, Y0 3010-108
MAY 19683 Lo
OFA QTR =R Reea? 27

e

¢ UNITED STATES CW{ERNMEN’I‘ ' ‘ ) TN

- -

T

], &~ Mr. K. BE. Gebhardt

]
1 - M B. S. Miller
1_.[ _

Memorandum

! \

TO : Mr. E. 3. Miller !; *CJ{/ , DATE: 5731773 "y ;;1‘:1“"”
b i Me. ¥ 2:/ [‘-.
. C) ALL INFORMATTION CONTAINED b6 -}3’ :{;{""‘ -
FROM Y HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED p7C e o hompo
DATE 08-08-Z008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/S Tele. Room
Mr, Baise
SUBJECT: yIRTNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR (VVAW) o ar08
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R..TVOLU’I"IONPRY ACTIVITIES Me. Herington ——
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RPOSE: . Hogan
9@% ‘ O '

Column of Jack Anderson captionca "FBI Still Yrobes
Vets Against War" in 5/29/73 issue of "The Washington Lost" pv}
alleges that the FBI is "still doing political chores for The
White House" and has been interviewing VVAW menbers who worked
at Senator George McGovern's headguarters apparentliy for pvmdepcet7g
that would justify bugging . and break ins authorized by The White 3
House during 1972 campaign. Acting Director inguired ™ nc;(‘\ dre ﬁ ]
’ FLLEGATIONS: : (f 5 X‘U
AT venddad b WS - f!\ LJ

gy the facts on this storyz"

Anderson charges ‘that FBI is investigating VVAW ana N
interviewing VVAW menbers at the urging of The White #ouse "»r the
purpose of developing evidence that would somehow justify events :ﬁ
which have been bared by testimony resulting from the Watergate Y
incident and indicating the involvement of high level vwhite House V¥

ides. Anderson alleges that FBI Agentl (actually v
| assigned to Washington Field Office) gucstioned
Vietnam veteranS'f%o z?fked in McGovern's Watergate "veterans b7g'§

¢,

affeirs" office. allegedly asked questions concerning Yb
planning done out © e Watergate for demonstrations at the
Republican National Convention and involvement of VVAW members with
Socialist Workers Party (SWP). Anderson indicates that
interviewed several veterans and asked them to identify "trouble-
makers" in the organization. allegedly told those he
interviewed his investigation was prompted by a recent American
Servicemen's Union demonstratlon. R
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Vietnam Veterans Agalnst the War: {vvaw)
100-448092

i

FACTS: ) :

VVAW has been under active investigation since 8/71

" following various reports from nunerous field offices that VVAW
members were engaging in illegal and subversive activities. For
example, informants advised that VVAW in Memphis was controlled

by youth group of the Communist Party, USA; VVAW meetings in

Kansas City were being attended by members of youth group of the
) communist SWP; and VVAW in IllanlS was reportedly engaged in
: transporting arms and other supplies to blacks in racially-troubled
i Cairo, Illinois. During 1972 VVAW moved toward increased militant
] and revolutionary~type activities in addition to continued coopera-
tion with communist-dominated groups and foreign elements hostile to
the U. 5. VVAW leaders were quoted as telling members that VVAW .

is a revolutionary organization and not "just another group of
war veterans." VVAW leaders have traveled to North Vietnam and
have reportedly establishced liaison with revolutionary or terrorist
; groups internationally. During 7/72 VVAW leaders and members were
i indicted by Federal Grand Jury, Tallahassee, for violation of
antiriot laws in connection with conspiracy to riot during the

Republ ican National Convention 8/72.

member was arrested with explosive dev
was gilven by Vice President Agnew. In

In Connecticut,

another VVAW

Llce en route to speech which
early 1973 two VVAW leaders

traoveled to Japan and furnished,

according to their own statements,

i classified military information to Japanese communist leader.
Intensive esplonage investigation is currently being pursued concern:
| ing this matter.

Investigation of the VVAW was commenced strictly on

\ FBI initiative and has pever been influenced, directed or other-

( wise affected by any instructions from The White House. b6
g During investigation of the VVAW in the Washington, D. C., area,bic
' SA |has interviewed various local members of the

‘ organization. The purpose was to develop information concerning
scheduled demonstrations and other general activities of the VVAW
to determine any possible subversive involvement. SA

; has advised he carefully avoided any political-type questions and

| definitely did not direct any questions toward the McGovern

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller

Re: Vietnam Veterans Agalnst the War (VVaAW)
100448092

campaign or the Watergate. ‘Subseguyent to the statement by
Watergate conspiratoxr on 5/22/73 that the VVAW
maintained offices at McGovérn headquarters at the Watergate,
SA[::::::]interviewed only 6ne VVAW member in the course of our
continuing investigation of VVAW. This individual named

|was interviewed on 5/23/73 and was cooperative and

!

*1
0

%E

indicated that although not currently involved with VVAW, he was

associated with the Washington chapter in the past. When asked

about VVAW participation in the recent demonstration in Washington

on 5/19/73 sponsored by the American Serxrvicemen's Union, front

group of the SWP, he brought up the subject of the SWP claiming b6

there lationship hetween VVAW in Washington area and the ypjc

Swp., I [brought up the subject of the televised hearings on

the Watergate and made specific raference to the testimony of

| and then stated that the only veterans group using the
acllities of the Democratic National Headquarters in the Watergate

was a group called "Vets for McGovern" which was -made up of

Vietnam veterans who were also VVAW members. He stated these

veterans did not have office space at the Watergate but did have

permission to use certain facilities such as leased telephone lines
and mimeograph machines. SA |did not further pursue the

Watergate incident or veterans'connection with Senator McGovern.

It is noted that prior to the statement of neither

Washington Field Office (WFO) nor FBIHQ had any information
indicating that the VVAW had access to or was using facilities of

Democratic National ﬁeadquarters at the Watergate.

OBSERVATIONS:

It is the oplnlon of WrO, concurred in by the Intelllgence

Divisio o) rmation for Andersonts column is VVAW
member sa | has been accepting b6

information volunteered by concerning VVAW activity in  bic

cautious _and circumspect manner since approximately 3/72. On

5/24/73] telephoned SA at WFO purportedly to f£ind out

how| [obtained information that "the vefs" had office space

at the Watergate. [ |asked if SA had provided[:f::::]
-3 CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Millex-

Res Vietnam Veterans Agalnst the War (VVAW)
100448092

’

with this information and SA[::::;Jemphatically denied the
allegation stating that he had no knowledge of “wits" working _
at Democratic National Headguarters and furfher that the FBI had b»o
no interest in that type of information. wvas subject of bic
espionage case in 1972 as result of fihformation from office of

the :?f?l Investigative Sexvice (NIS) that anNIS source reported

that attempted to elicit classified militarxy information
and documencs allegedly to furnish columnist Jack Anderson.
Investigation was closed during 5/73 with insufficient rmation
developed to prove allegation or warrani:ffffffftion of

It is noted that Anderson has mentioned in other past
columns in "“"The Washington Pest.Y
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Mr. Eardley T

—Page B L/ of the 5/22/73 issue of '"The Washington "™ "% {
Post" contains an article entitled "Assault on Press Seems to g
the -

Continue'" by columnist Jack Anderson. The article refers to

FBI's arrest and failure to indict Anderson's associate, reporter Qf)

| | and claims that the 4/23/73 arrest of
reporter for "The Boston Globe,' '"appears to be a contiauation of
the relentless assault upon the press by -the governsernt. '

ot

3
™
This investigation concerns the 4/17/73 airdrop o’ supplisds

_to the insurgents occupying Wounded Knee, South Dakota. Although !
has publicly claimed he was ''along for t'ie ride" to wrlte“J”
about the flight, a codefendant in the case stated came ,ty
to Chicago, the point of the flight's origination, with $10,000 AE#N
in cash and organized the airdrop. On 5/7/73 and seven- Tyt
other participants in the airdrop were indicted by a rederal Grand*c~
Jury at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, ggc §§
e e
£

The Anderson article, which describes the airdron as
"mercy mission,' states FBI Agents ''broke into his

former home near Boston early in the morning and terrified the

occupants who were still in bed." It continuesy '"The FBI sqguad
departed in confusion after discovering they had pounced upsr the .
wrong house,'" - §%¢;<527525“’4‘\mmw :
/7 & "ROT RECORDED -
On 5/22/73 Supervisor| \Bog tiei3 Division,

advised that at 8:32 a.m., 4/21/73, two Boston Agents inter jewed.
| |the current cecUpARTE &f
former residence, but the dwelling was neither é@kap 16.£0 00T

were thel |ill treated. The interview S eo-dial and b6
completed without incident. e ,
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Memorandum to Mr, E. S. Miller

Pl

b6
Re: et al, b7C
The Anderson article further states learned

the FBI was coming to his Washington home and "while his wife and

' three children waited apprehensively, he rode a bus downtown and
~ turped himself in,"

On 4/21/73 efforts to locate at his
|re81dence were unsuccessful. With the concurrence of

the U, S. Attorney's Office, Washington, D. C. (WDC), | B

accompanied by his attorney, surrendered himself at the U. S.

bé
District Courthouse, WDC, during the afternoon of 4/2373, b7C
Supervisor said remarks similar to those of
Anderson appeared in a recent edition of '"The Boston Globe,' and

an airtel has been submitted to FBIHQ refuting the statements and
enclosing memoranda from the Agent personnel involved,

ACTION: For information.
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Py Jacl .Anderson

A contrite President Nixon
told newsmen on April 30:
“Continue to giver me hell
when you think I'm wrong
One week later, the Juslice
Deparlment oblained the in-
dictment of Boston Globe re-
. |porter Tom Oliphant for ac-
cormpanying & mercy mission,
which attempted o drop food
aud medicine to the besicged
Indians at Wounded' Knee,
sS.b.. |

This appears to be a contin-
uation of the relentless assault|,
upon the press by the govcrn-
ment at the same {ime that
Lthe Rresident’s  communiea-fle

suring influential edilors: "We
want a new mlauonshxp wn.h
the press.”

Never in the natlon's 200-
year history has there heen
such a campaign of Jalling,
{ailing, {apping, harassment

poriers. Oliphant's mistreat-|:
ment {8 merely the lalest in a
series of incidents.

Under the U.S. Constitution,
newsmen are supposed to bell
free to pursue the ncews wher-
ever they can find i{. They
have gone into enemy terri-
tory in time of war; they have
taken great personal risks to
,I«:ep the publie Informed.

Merey Drop -
In this spirit, the 27-year-old
OXiphnnt covorcd tha prepara-

oo syt
r——

tions alde, Herb Xlein, is m-l

and vituperation against re-f

tions for a three-plane merey
drop to the Indian militants.
Then he went along on the
flight and nearly lost his life
in an accident. He wrote two
exclusive stories about the
event. -

But Oliphant writes lor the
Boston Globe, a newspaper
which displecases the White
House, ¥BI agents, under or-
ders from Justice Department
representatives, oblnined =&
warrant for his arrest.

First, they broke into his

former home near XBoston

atrly.in the morning.and.terri-
fxed the occupants who were
!still in bed. The FBI »quad de-
parted in confusion afler dis-
covering they had pounced
upon the wrong house,

Ollphant, meanwhlle,

learned the FBI had located

his new home in Washington
and were preparing ‘to de-
iscend upon it. While his wile
and three children walted ap-
prehensively, he rode a bhus
downtown and turned hxmself

in.

chorter’s ‘Riot’

On the basis of Information
from an informer whom some
of the prosecutors now doubt,
a federal gramwd jury was prod.
ded by the Justice Depariment
(o indict Olphani.: The
charge. he allegedly conspﬁ'ed

L ald

Assault on Press. Seems to Continue

to promote a “riot” by rainlng
food and medicine on the Indi-
ans at Wounded Xnee,

The key allegation agalnst
him is {hat he “had in his pos-
sesslon $10,000 for use in ob-
taining aireraft and food, med-
icine and other supplles, .,.”
The {ruth is that the newsman
left to accompany the mission
on such short notice thai he
had only eight dollars in his
pocket and a credit card.

Yet Oliphant faces 15 years
in prison.if the Justice Depart-
ment can find a jury to. con-
viet him. This is unlikely,
since the proseculora will
have a harvd time find;ng 12
Anerican. citizens ,who will
convict a newsman for report-
ing the news.

The Nixon administmlion
trled to nall my associale’ Les
Whitlen on a similar charge.
FBI agenls handcuffed and
jailed him while he was’ re-
porting on the return of In-
dian documents to the govern-
ment. In' Whitten's" case, the
grand jury refused io believe
the I'BI and the Juslice De-

partment |, dismissed . the
charges. e s
‘Improper’ ;

Yet Oliphant .was Indicted
even though the U.S. allorney
for South Dakota, Willlam
Claylon, & GOP politician and
Goounty  proscculor,  hed

\

‘3

‘:\'

&{“

Ja

never even read his storles. In
our talk with Clayton, he aald *
it would be “improper” for “
him to say whether he puthd\i
through an indiciment under »y
pressure from Washington, - ;":'
One of the Justice Dcpart-_,«'fd’
ment atltorncys handling the
case in Washington is Riehard
Vosepka, a former Marine cap-
tain with only one yeas of non’ ./
military practice. His atlituda ™1

toward Lhe press can besl bhe ;’4
summed up by quoling some

of his answers to our ques~ f"

{ions aboul lhe case. :

* “Don’l he pushy,” he 'mup— “ it
ped. B
o T don't give a s— il that's™""

a legitimale question,” he re-
sponded to another guestion. *
“] always go through. the ™) ¢
chain.of command.’, " ENITR

* “Thm, not szomn fn talk
with you any fuuhoz,” he sald | .~
finally." , w <a

Among szner heads in (he
administration, there is a feel-

Pl
-

FRVINN
SXNG
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34

~‘4r

ing that the Olmhzmt case is -

smearing. new egg on !he ,‘
friendlicr {ace the President is’

trying to turn to ihe press =.35.7"

Y.
atye s

even before the old egg can be ..
“twiped off. e
But at this writing, the crsa 7
remains in the hands of thase ™/ .,
Nixon disciples wheo {rel the 7
President is best protected by o
locking up the peopla who *
write unfavorable storiea, *
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ET AL. ARL-CONSPIRACY; EID. |1 e couTATIED

| . HFREIN I3 UNCLAS3IFIED
| | ' DATE 0§-08-2008 BY a03

AT APPROXIMATELY 5:30 P. M., 7/5/15, aN INDIVIDUAL

24 UC BAHfPﬁfRTW l;'A

IDENTIFYING HIMSELF as| | ASS0CIATE OF gack ""',;_%f\;
éf&ANDERSON, CONTACTED sa[ AT PENSACOLA, N
g R S
| FLA. RA BY LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL. ] ADVISED : ey
! U

‘ THEY ARE PLANNING AN ARTICLE IN ANDERSON'S COLUMN AND ADVISED

AT [ | HAD STATED HE wAS TOLD BY sa[_ | THAT AN
I - K \
PRESSURE WAS BEING PLACED UPON Sa[ | FROM WASHINGTOW TO b6 |

eET[ ) ARRESTED FOR aNyTHING. [ \aDvISED sa| 1\ o

HE WAS CALLING AS A COURTESY' BEFORE FRINTING[ | REMARKS

TO DETERWINE FROM SA[ ] IF THERE WAS-ANY TRUTH IN

REmARKS . . sa[___|REsPoNDED TO[ | QUESTIONS, BY

|, ADVISING HE HAD NO COMMENTS TO NAKE AS FEDERAL CHARGES IN

| THIS WATTER. ARE PENDING IN GOURT. ALS IH%}RED OF
&

any xuowEDeE sa[___ ] HAD OF LOCAL CHARGES PENDINGAGAINST
SPECIFICALLY REFERRING TO THE “DOPE CHARGE™ AGAINST {\
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PAGE TWO -~

RS

SAl |WAS NON-COMMITTAL AND TOLD THAT

WOULD HAVE TO CHECK WITH THE STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE e

bicC
b
IV GAINESVILLE, FLA«, REGARDING ANY PENDING CHARGES AGAINST

ALSO ASKED IF ANY LOCAL CHARGES AGAINST

et S, K VO P AP i A s b v vy S0 KL -

IN MIAMI, FLA., AND HE WAS AGAIN REFERRED TO THE STATES
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE IN MIAMI FOR SUCH INFORMATION.

AS THE BUREAU IS AWARE,[  |WAS TRIED IN STATE
COURT , GAINESVILLE, FLA., ON CHARGE OF SALE AND POSSESSION OF
MARIJUANA ON S/11-12/72, AND FOUND NOT GUILTY.

THE ONLY TIME Sa PERSONALLY INTERVIEWED[ | b6
b7cC

WAS ON 12/16/71, AT THE GAINESVILLE RA AND AT HO TIME DURING .
THIS INTERVIEY DID SA TELL | |or GIVE THE
IMPRESSION THAT PRESSURE WAS BEING PLACED ON sa[____ | From
WASHINGTON TO GET ARRESTED ON ANYTHING.

WFO BEING ADVISED OF ABOVE IN THE EVENT A FUTURE - '
REINTERVIEW OF IS NECESSARY.
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. Loboratory ;
FROM : J. E. Heringtonggg/ ‘ %“‘%g @‘B‘HRL ::::: ?E_‘_: {

. 10 : The Director : , DATE: 8/23/73 3 Zéf’tr

EXEMPTED FROM AUTOMATEC Tralning o ..

DECLASSIFICATION Legal Coun.
Cong, Serv.
o . &Crm

BYDUSKOPOPOV . Pweiar oo ten ™ o0 Wiz
s ‘ DATE 02-19-2008 Telephone D6
o Director Sebh7C
On 8/8/173 of Jack Andersonfs column called me and
advised that they had obtained confidentially proofs of an article scheduled to
appear. 1nJJTruel,'_Magazme in its October, 1973, issue. The article apparently
entltled}’ J. Edgar Hoover" is by Dusko Popov based on a book to be published ,
later thls year ent1t1ed "Code Name; Tricycle™ dealing with Popov's experiences |
as a double agent o erated durmg s World War II by the British and for a period
by the FBI. said the article contains a number of serious allegations
about Mr. Hoover and about alleged FBI advance knowledge concerning the
Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor and asked if he could send us copies for our
| review and any comment we felt warranted. He said that the only condition he
} would make on furnishing us the material is that it not be shown outside the

?\ t\JBjECT ".CQDE NAME: TRICYCLE" AUTHORITY DERIVEL FROM:

Bureau and that we not reveal that we had received information concerning it
from him since that might compromise their source. ({

&

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPE
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE. i.}”

ALL: INFORMATION CONTAINED

R TN DI TR Ty

The proof copy was received by me on the late afternoon of
August 10t}1@1d after determining that Popov had indeed been a double agent
I sent the material to the Intelligence Division requesting them to review i
and our files and to furnish me an analysis. That analysis is attached and it
,15 noted that the Intelligence Division advised that from the standpoint of

sensitivity nothing in the analysis would jeopardize present operatlons or
investigative techniques.,

‘ Popov recounts two alleged meetings with Mr, Hoover, one in
New York while he was being operated by the FBI (1941-1942) and another -
alleged meeting in 1546 here at ¥BI Headquarters. His comments concerning |
Mr. Hoover are’ most unflattering. He also alleges among other things that

3699 —

S &5,

t
g

THE information he furnished should have been sufficient for the FII to predict t}zeg
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Herington to Director memorandum, - ' ‘
o Devs .
Re: Code Name: Tricycle ﬂ*@«

e EORSGEmAL

attack on Pearl Harbor by the Japanese. There is nothing in our files to
indicate that Mr. Hoover ever met Popov personally. With regard to the
alleged 1946 meeting the Bureau file is clear that Popov did come to the

Bureau; that he had previously written requesting to see Mr., Hoover personally;

. that Mr. Hoover didn't know who he was when the letter was received; that he

in fact did not talk to Mr. Hoover personally but rather to two aides.

ntelligence targets when he came to the United States to develop
nformauon on and included in those targets were defense installations in
awaii, We used this information to furnish the Germans disinformation (}‘)
and otherwise properly handleﬁe information Popov furnished us concerning

Z‘Our files also indicate that Popov's German principals had given | «
him certaf

the Germans' interest in Hawaiiy By no strefch of the imagination could this
be equated with an advance knéWiedge that Pearl Harbor was to be attacked by
the Japanese. There are other significant errors in the article and on the
whole il.is Sensationalized, fictionalized and filled with half-truths and down-
right lies. \5 b6

B7C
I reachedl on the afternoon of August 16th and told him

that we had carefully analyzed the article and that quite frankly Popov had an

extremely vivid imagination, hereed to talk off the record andl
detailed for him some of the falsehoods in the article including the central
fact that Popov had never personally met Mr. Hoover which really destroys
the basis for his entire article. said that in the light of ocur conver-
sation they may write no column at all about thig,matter but if they do it
would not amount to more than two or three/paragraphs which wouid include
my comment made for the record in response to their inquiry that Popov

had never personally met Mr. Hoover and, accordingly, the conversations he
recounts simply could not have taken place.

Attached is an airtel advising the New York Office where Popov was
bandled and L.egat, London of the proposed article in "True' Magazine and
the forthcoming book by Popov. New York is requested to review its files to
doublecheck the fact that Mr. Hoover never met with Popov in New York (it
seems inconceivable that such a meeting could take place without having the
Bureau file show it) and unless there are reasons unknown to the Bureau which
would preclude such action to promptly contact the editors of "True" Magazine
and the publisher of the book, both of which are located in New York.

(CONTINUED-OVER)

_2- RONPENTIAL

s




¥

“Héi'ir;gton to Dgactor memorandum . ‘ )
Re: Code Name: Tricycle Si;XEI

learned of these publications and desire to go on record with the statement
that much of the material pertaining to the FBIis grossly inaccurate and that

Popov never personally met Mr. Hoover at any time. The New York Office is
also requested to attempt to di 0 obtain 3 s s i

b/

RECOMMENDATION

bl

That attached airtel be forwarded.
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UNITED STATES GO‘RNMENT

Memoranium

. TO The Director

rroM  J. E, H@;}xéﬂr’

SUBJECT]

Ag—
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JACK ANDE RS ‘N‘&/ COLU'MJT

2

' ) ' dant, —
DATE: 8/28/13 } lmm%
G oW
: Laboratory —
* ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Plan. & Eval.
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED Spac. tav.

Training

DATE 03-08-2008 EY 650324 UC BAW/RS/STW

Lagal Coun, .
Cong. Sorv.

. Corr & Crm,
b6 Resoarch _; <
biC ress Off.

elephone Rm.
Birector Sec'y

On the evening of 8/27/73 called me and said that on

Anderson's radio and television shows he sometimes makes predictions and they
were contemplating a prediction indicating that the FBI would "beef up' its staff

of representatives assigned to

and with the killing of Colonel

activities.,

L —

are in foreign countries on a liaison basis; and that while we were vitally con-

cerned with terrorist matters

England. Itold[ __ |thatI didn't know what

he could possibly base that prediction on; I didn't feel that it was accurate.
said that with the letter bomb received at the British Embassy yesterday ’

Alon of the Israeli Embassy they were projecting

that the FBI's overseas operations Would be expanded to counter terrorist
\§

. %)
our Legal Attaches are not operational; that they },{

Oy
and terroristic attacks occurring or which might ~

occur in this country, I saw no reason to dramatically expand our foreign

. liaison operations since that liaison is already firmly established and actual '3\ ‘

investigation in those countries was conducted by the law eniorcement and e O\

intelligence agencies of those

countries. ~, b7C

asked if we had been alerting other Federal agencies con-

cerning the threat of letter bombs and I told him that certainly there was an

RN interchange of information among agencies in the Federal Government, which

W ‘had always been a standard practice. He asked if we had sent out an alert to

0O our offices. I told him that we obviously would take steps to insure that our own q

< & personnel were alert to potential threats of this nature, that we had done so in . a

I ‘Q‘ the past and that wewould do so in the future, when necessary. hen ;—;;‘
‘\j asked what the average company or office such as his own should do i they | 2?
g 1 - Mr. Gebhardt ?%"5"7‘9 53 - T e, o%

- YWigartes-

1 - Mr. Malmfeldt

o)

N 1 - Mr. Herington
X9

O~ JEH:asg.

70 gpy 219/4 46@9(

1 - Mr. Miller  (CONTINUED-OVER)
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Herington to Direct® memorandum b6
Ke: T b7C
The Direcit: A

received a suspicious parcel or letter, and I told him that the matter should
aberreferred to local authorities. I also advised him that the FBI would have an
1}}13_erest because of our jurisdiction if an actual explosive was detected.
Add1t10na11y, I pointed out the possibility of an interest on the part of the
Postal Inspector's office. I also pointéd out to him that the average company
-or office, not having technical equipment necessary to examine packages or

envelopes, must rely principally on the vigilance of its personnel to detect
material re(celved Wh1ch appears suspicious.
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T “ortiolat fors No, 10 L, e dor0-~108 .
MAY 1962 EDITION, , X N 7 oY,
GSA GEN. MLO. NO, 27 , “ i \,

« @ITED STALES G RNMENT

“sMemorandum

1 - E. S. Miller

Comp, Systs —e

. 1 - T. J. Jenkins Flios & Con.
) Gen. Inv.
TO :qgﬁ_g.,M111er€M“‘ inV“ DATE. ___9/5/73 neneerior)
.1 &‘\.,c R A L. 1 - \ ln'o’{(}w Wi
VT oSTo. . . . - o 1 - R' E. éebhardt / L.aboratory iy
FROM 1:5@5 S erington
R Lh Gemre D . mae s s s 1‘ Lad
. ey 1 -
SUBJECT; . 1 -

¢; 9ACK ARDERSON S COLUMN
L L ) R Telophone Rm. . -
20BN 1 e . . D P

//\9/"*__‘_, . Reference is made to memorandum of J. E. Herington

{Eﬁg;ﬁhe:nirectorldaied 8/28/73 which summarized Mr., Herington's ]
discussion with in connection with the recent use

of letter bombs as a terrorist activity. ‘

The Intelligence Division recommends that the 1S-3 :}?
Section conduct appropriate research and preparation for the .
eventual circularization of a handout to interested recipients §
which would dramatically outline the danger of letter bombs ¢
and recommend procedures for handling suspicious mail which e
might be a letter bomb. Preparation for this would include -\
discussions with appropriate representatives of the FBI Laboratory, l
.FBI Training Division, Postal Inspector's Office, Metropolitan \i
Police Department and the Explosives Ordnance Disposal facility ~{5
at- Indianhead, Maryland. ‘ -
. . b
This circularization would do much to educate potentialig
victims as to the dangers of letter bombs as well as enhance gl
FBI prestige in being the first to step out with a program such ﬂ}\

as this, . LLL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS TNCLASSIFIED
RECOMMENDATION: DATE 08-08-2008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STW

=1

That approval be given the IS~3 Section, Intelligence E}

s

Division, to conduct a study to determine the feasibility of k3
c¢ircularization depicting the danger of letter bombs and methods g
for dealing with suspicious mail which might contain a letter ij :
bomb, o P . ¢
74— 5d053 - ' [ B

I o

SEE ADDENDUM: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION - PAGE 3 {- ¥
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" ADDENDUM:' : INTELLIGENCE DIVISION @ ::@::::9/25/73 ;' DNL:glw .

The Intelligence Division notes Training Division's -
objection to conductlng a feasibility study regarding cir-.
cularization of material relating to letter bombs, It should
be emphasized, however,. that the recommendation is to determine
the feasibility of circularization after a study has been made.
This study would result :in a recommendation either for or
against the circularization; the Intelligence Division feels
that it 1is now premature to indicate that "dissemination of
such information could give a nut an idea which could increase
these incidents™" inasmuch as,no recommendation can yet be made
as to recipients, method and extent of circularization, and
content of the circular. Intelligence Division feels that -
diplomatic establishments and personnel, who are potential -
bomblng victims and fall within FBI jurisdiction under Public
Law 92-539 also known as the Act for the Protection of Foreign

. Officials and Official Guests of the United States, and other

selected recipients may be assisted by the FBI through such a
circular. The proposed feasibility study would check into
objedtions such as those raised by the Training Division after

- examining all the facts available and conferring with knowl-

edgeable persons regarding the letter bomb menace. Naturally, .
representatives of the Tralnlng Division and Laboratory should
be designated to take part in the proposed study. Pros and
cons can be set forth in a report. The Intelligence Division
feels that the FBI should assume a leadership posture in doing
whatever possible to alert possible targets of letter bombs -
and to acquaint the police with the problem.
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Qif/ knowledge of the theft. Other leads are outstanding and the U. S. Attorney's

k “URiTED STATES &) ERNMENT ‘> A.mb“&,.___
- . . A\ - Asst, Diggs .
i Admin. 2 .
Memorandum e
| . CpbrhEl”
T0  : Mr. Callahan pATE: 9/12/173 Inepaciio
Intall,
ALL IHFDRI-TATID’H CONTAINED ‘Ef::':o;r
rRoM : R. R. Franck ; HERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED ‘ Spec. Inv. .
DATE 085-08-2008 BY €0324 UC BAW/RS/5TW Tealning
. . Legal Coun,
sugjecT: UNSUB; THEFT OF FORMER SUPREME ‘ o oo
' COURT JUSTICE-FELIX FRANKFURTER'S e
PAPERS FROM LIBRARY OF CONGRESS Mrotophone Rm.

“ f‘ - ) Dissgiak Ssefy-A
Ll WASHINGTON, D. C., 8/21 11/5/71 24P s ) O

Certain papers of former Supreme Court Justice Felix Frankfurter
have been stolen from the Library of Congress and we are conducting an
investigation. There is a prime suspect who is a lawyer in New York who
had been doing research on these papers. He has been interviewed and denied

Office is considering bringing the suspect before the Grand Jury and, if

necessary, giving him immunity to at least recover the papers even if prose- |
cution is impossible. ﬁ

During a conversation wit of Jack Anderson's column “I
on another matter,dvised Heringfon That they would run a column on
}Friday, 9/14/73, or Saturday, 9/15/73, on this matter. They received the
information from sourcCes in the Library of Congress after our recent arrest R
of a Library employee and the recovery of a large number of books she had %\
stolen, | |said that they have attempted to write this column very carefu (y
} so that whoever has the papers will not destroy them and to insure that the ®° c\\-

story is accurate they have cleared it with the press officer in the Library b7 W

of Congress, which. is not their regular custom to do. |:]said that since \
we have an investigation underway he wanted us to know of the column, but
emphasized that this information was furnished on a strictly confidential basis A
since he did not want any other news source to print the story prior to the \/)
time ftheir column appears. During the past several months Herington has

had numerous contacts with] Iby phone, and while we certainly have -
differences of opinion with and Jack Anderson, has made =~ =
’every effort to contact us on matters affecting the FBI to give us an opportgggﬁ
Jto comment. While our relationship is still at arm's length, we shoyls L.é_
fmaintain this canfidence because of his courtesy in alerting us i advance.

n LG 1913
57 e, Gebharat | Tourrov oo Bk 5
\{{“';p = r. ar - HEREIN IS UN('T;AQCQTFIED g t"m “@w’
1 - Mr. Franck EXCEPT WHERE SHowN =~ © S
\ 1 - Mr. Herington (CONTINUED-OVER)ERWISE, ‘ \
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Franck to Callahan memorandum '
Re: Unsub: Theft of Former Supreme ‘ TR
Oourt Justice Felix Frankfruter's Papers

Herington has notified the Washington Field Office which is
Office of Origin so that they could assess whether any publicity could damage
the investigation or insure that investigation was conducted prior to the time

. the story appears in the papers.

RECOMMENDATION

For information.
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Please note the attadhed .letter from '
a constituent forwarded to you for any consid-
eration the correspondénge may warrant. I
would prestly appréciate your checking into
Upon completion of your Inves-
tigation, please advise me of the status of
this case in duplicate and return the originel
letter in an cnvelope marked to the attention

this matter.

e ?;‘—' z’%ﬂiﬁeﬁ'@t

MEMORANDUM

i

of the Legislativg Mail Section.

Your assistance in

appreciated.

ALL FEI INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-08-2D08 BY 60324 UC BAW/RE/STW -
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Nixon, aicas

LOS ANGELES (AP)
A civil suit seeking42.8 million : ¢
was filed yestezday on behalf rx\/‘
of actress Jan¥XFonda against | ‘Lo
Presidenf™Ni%o§, men in his
administration “and former
high government officials.

The complainl, alleging
violations of Miss Fonds's ;
constitutional rights, was filed '
in Federal Court in Los
Angeles by the American Civil
Liberties Union Foundation. it

- names 20 individualg and two

< firms as defendants. .

¢ Miss Fonda, holding a stack

of papers she said was an FBI

: dossier on her, told & news- ¢

. conference sue hay bean
subjected o overt” and covert
physical surveillance, under-
cover intelligence gathering,.
intimidation and harassment
because she is an ouispoken
critic of the Nizon administra-
tion and the Indochina war, .

She said “ he secret FBI-
file’” had besn given {o her by
Washington golumnist  Jack
Anderson. In  Washington,

.. Anderson said he had shown ;

. three or four Hollywood stars

N [ their FBI files. He said-among It

2%

5

PR

them were Miss Fonda, Mar-?, \
lotXBrando and .‘Qm%Raﬁ.l. 7
The complaint says that in
January, 1971, “unkuown
agents of the United States ,
! governn.nt” i, Detroit bur-
glarized miss Fonda's rented
sutomobile of materials con-
cerninz a public inquiry iunte

¥, alleged atrocities comumitied
by American servicemen in
Vietnam,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

®

Named with Mr. Nixon s¢ {
defendants were L. Patrick !
Gray III and William Ruckel-
shaus, former acting directors
of the FBI; Charles W. Colson
and John W..Dean III, former |-
counsels to the President:
John N. Mitchell and Richard
G. Kleindienst, former attor.
ney generals; and Robert C.
Mardian, forirer chief of the
Internal Secuiity Division of
the Justice Department.

Members of thé Nixon
administration named as de-
fendants include Atiy. Gen,
Elliot L. Richardson, "freasury
Secretary George P. Shiltz,
Secretary of Delense Jameos R,
Schlesinger and Secretary of
State Henrv A, Kissinger.

Other defendants are former |
White Hous: edvisers H. R, l
Haldeman and John D. Ehee
lichman, )

Indicns of Jamaicy
Jamaica was inhabited b
ﬂze' Arawak Tndians. whei
Christopher Columbus discoy- |
ered the island in 1499

~
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‘ : ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

_Eonorah’e Birch Payh oL HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . ,
United States Senate - -v'. DATE 08-08-2008 BY 60324 UC BAU/RS/STW .

Washington, Du C.. 28510 o ' '

DearSenator Bayh:
. Youy communicatbd with. s rom youxr - b6
~ ao*zsi:% tuent, SRS, raceiveda PIC
OVQIBbLI‘.‘ 1dtn. ¢¥ ‘ o ‘ ' ’

.'o’!
t"ﬂﬁ

) In repl o ‘gom: :r.ns:;u:&.ry and the concernitE your
 constituent, JaciFArderson bas not had accass. to aray fiff_e“ -
-wz_tmn the cuf»'Lody of this Euraau. ’ C o

- ,.ﬁ) 8
w—— '.'-'-“-"" .o

Yad &

- In fnlfa.ll;t.ng our reapa:z ibil:.t:.ea, Wo neces Sapily -
disseminate certaln information for official pm:pow;a o
other agencias of the Pederal Governmsnt. I can afﬂaurn you
that no ons hes access to FBI files except for offi cial par- -
posSes oy héz.e aui:hcz:a.aed by law.’ ‘ . ‘

I anm r*bturm.ng youx ﬂnclm:ures as ynu recm.e tad.

Sincs:axely yours,
thm_iseuex y

1 MAILED4~“I (
NOV 191973 F@

FBI

/ (.‘ x .
UL W
: Clarence M. Felley . ( 49
. . + . .Dpirgctor - o/
: ,gx:azmlosurc-::a £3)

1 - Indianapdlis - Enclosures (3)
1~ Congres31onal Serv:\.ces Office - Enclosures (3)

“-NOTE: Bufiles dlsclose we have had prior limited. cbrfespondence
‘with Senator Bayh. (D-Indiana). ’, Based on avallable :Lnformatlon,

1s not identifiable in Bufiles. L @:V
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LX . “;' tdontt ” 3
o : Mr. Callaha;xf/ DATE: 9/12/73 b o 7/ ;
L ahoratory ‘E
rrom  : R. R. Franck f‘l%‘ o z
. ﬂ Trainlng cmee—— ¢
Legal Coun. )
f'/ Cong. Serv. ¢
SUBJ ECT: J/ C;:‘;tu?:}? o i
TELEPHONE CALL 8/6/73 REGARDING , (F‘éf o:{ i
#ASSASSINATION PLOT, SENATOR EDWARD JOHN oL (ke
{/GURNEY - VICTIM, CAS v
.g:
' has been responsible for stories alleging one or
more break-ins at the home of Mr. Hoover and also allegations that Mr. Hoover
. was nfQrdered by an exotic poison. New York teletype 9/7/73 indicated that {
JackXnderson was aware of allegations and had a man in Miami checking 'y
the story out. ~—,
F

P

OPHONAL TORM NO. 10 5010-104
MAY 1742 YDITION
GSA GEN. 1EG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES G '\NI\/{ENT

Assoc, Dir.

Pursuant to Herington's conversation with Mr. Xelley on 8/11/73,
Herington contactedl |of Jack Anderson's column and told him that 6)
{

we were aware of these allegations and that there is simply no truth to them
Mr. Hoover had never been burglarized and he died of natural causes.
said that they did have knowledge of the aliegations and they had assigned

ot

P

[of their staff to check them out, They have decided that the b7c 9

allegations are false and they do not intend to run a story on this. S*}j
1 - Mr. Franck RECOMMENDATION: For information. \\‘
1 - Mr. Gebhardt P \
1 - Mr. Herington _ M )
@vﬁ’" : >

JEH:asg ‘ -
(4) I ;gf( 2
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W@45 NY CODE | | Plon. & Eval. _

Spec. Inv.

1055PM URGENT 09-87-73 PJR Training
‘,/ Legal Coun,

TO DIRECTOR -

e

Cong. Serv. .

- Corr. & Crm,
{1 'CiAM I 89«95 . . ReseaPch

g5s OFf,
WASHINGTON FIELD 89~241 : Telephone Rm.

Neactor Sec'y
-N;N- - 2
 FROM ¥EW YORK 89-227 3P /@W ek s v ‘ 4 f*-“J

\TELEPHONE CALL 8/6/73, REGARDING

ASSASSINATION PLOT, SENATOR EDWARD JOHN GURNEY=VICTIN, CAS. w 9
09 WASHINGTON FIELD, fé}iEigFggﬂgéggq;gggmn " A . ' pic ‘\?
}}; ‘ ‘ }DATE 08-08-2008 BY 50324 UC BAW/RS/STH A
REFERENCE NEW YORK AIRTEL TO BUREAU, 8/16/73, 3&5

ON €/28/73, SUBJECT TELEPKONED SPECIAL AGENT (S® [ | lf:
[ lar ue NYO BID RAMBLED ON ABOUT THREE INDIVIDUALS OF LATIN \_"’*-‘
EXTRACTION. FROM MIAMI WHOM HE ALLEGED HAD TAKEN PART LN OHE OR @}
MORE BREAK-INS, AT THE HOME OF THE LATE JOHN EDGAR HOOVER. HE =
(.50 STATED THAT HE HEARD THAT MR. HOOVER HAD BEEN MURDERED BY 5
Al EXOTIC POISON, WHICH COULD NOT BE DETECTED AND GAVE APPEARANCE 5
OF DEATH BY NATURAL CAUSES, HE STATED HE HAD HEARD THESE THINGS Zéz
END PAGE ONE ‘ g

}’7%. £I0L5F —
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PAGE TWO

THROUGH CONVERSATIONS WITH PERSONS HE REFUSED TO NAWE AND BY
“"DEDUCTION' AFTER CONVERSATIONS WITH OTHER PERSONS HE WOULD NOT
NAME, .

IWOLVING 3 LATIN INDIVIDUALS FROM MIAMI WHO WERE ALLEGED TC
MAVE PARTICIPATED IN SEVERAL BREAK-INS AT THE HOME OF THE LATE
Jo EDGAR HOOVER, ,

HE STATED HE WOULD NOT PUBLISH THIS STORY IF IT WOULD
INTERFERE WITH AN INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUGTED BY THE
FBI, HE INDICATED HE HAD RECEIVED $a[_____ |NAME FROM A SOURGCE
AND APPARENTLY THIS SOURCE HAD PREVIOUSLY TALKED TO THE NYO,

CONTINUED THAT JACK ANDERSCN HAD THE ALLEGED
BREAK- LN INFORMATION AND HAD A MAN NAMED' [ ¢PHY IW

A i

MIAMI ATTEMPTING TO DETERMINE FURTHER DETAILS.

NO COMMENT WAS MADE ON WHETHER OR NOT AN INVESTIGATION WAS
IN PROGRESS AT THE NYO AND

WAS ADVISED TO CAREFULLY

END PAGE TwO

ON /7773, NEW YORK "DAILY NEWS,” WASHINGTON,
DC BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE, PHONE NUMBER TEL EPHONED e
© &A AT THE NYO AND STATED THAT HE WAS WORKING ON A STORY brc

b6
bic




B

[P

OF THE AGENTS WHO INTERVIEWER SUBJECT,

PAGE THREE
CHECRK THE RELIABILITY OF HIS SOURCE.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, SA WAS ONE

CONCERNING THE

' ALLEGED ASSASSINATION PLOT AGAINST SENATOR EDWARD JOHN GURNEY,

MIAMT, 4ND WFQ BE ALERT TO INQUIRIES CONCERNING THIS MATTER.
END

CQ» My, ;_i\:em\v\ﬁ\o»\
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . Inspection

Ly intell.
GKOM . R. R. Franck W/‘// kHEREIN I5 UNCLASSTFIED Laborarmny
)

DATE 058-08-Z008,BY 50324 UC BAW/RI/STW Plan. & Evol.

Spec. Inv.

- [

Training

Legal Coun,

Telephone Rm. —

,GJBJECT: | UNKNOWN SUBJECT, AKA
r N |THE CONCORD
HOTEL, KIAMESHA LAKE, NEW YORK - VICTIM;
EXTORTION :

I RPN .

At approximately 5:30 p.m. toda
l:lcame to my office and spoke with Herington and Quinn of this
Division and Section Chief R. F. Bates and Number One M

of the General Investigative Division.

P WAL SOOI JPIWLE S PN S

Herington told Anderson and immediately that we want |
to discuss this matter with them in full defail completely off the record
and not for use in anyway by them, pointing out that this was necessary
to establish a dialogue. Anderson readily agreed as did

A o2 SR e BER

ool
~
Q

Anderson and] |Were shown a copy of the extortion letter
received by The Concord Hotel an indicated that he had not seen
that letter previously, although had promised to get a copv for
him, had summarized, orally, this information for

i Anderson and were then told of the subsequent payoff

a attempt and our efforts to cover the payoff and the very difficult circum-

: stances under which the payoff was carried out. They were told that the

subjects did get away with one bag containing phony money and, in response

to a question from Anderson, they were told that that bag did contain a

radio device which had apparently malfunctioned when it was dropped through |

the broken window at the payoif site. A8
E!

5¢/ 23 9

They were then shown a éopy of the letter sent to Assistant _ :
Director Malone of the New York Office at which point| | said that hebs Q
had a copy of that letter which had been given him by brc

4

; stven b ML -
L 1 - Mr. Franck Ql{ 506 03‘—?’% R e ’:*'
§ 1 - Mr. Bates , ) Qe o y 14 , fﬁ‘
| 1 - Mr. Gebhardt : §70 OCT 11 1973 OCT/I.I 973 &
i 1 - Mr. Herington 4 —
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J ! ’R: R. Franck to Mr, Callahan Memo | -ﬁ?c'”’
RE:] [UNKNOWN SUBJECT AKA \ P
Tus : Mr. Cealianzi S SRR R—

It was then pointed out that when these negotiations were e
ixon  commenced-the evening of 10/4/73, we said that it was extremely
. important to have as a witness because had admitted to ..
. himsendmg the extortion letters which was evidence and which would -
) glve us~probab1e cause: said that he did not knowl Iname,
" alfhough he had been given a name |Was using, | honetic),
UWh}chl |had told him was a pseudonym.. [ was shown a photo-

graph of and said that he simply could not tell us whether this o
was or was not the individual who contacted him at this pomt i;’c
care L mv os e

Divie o o Therea.fter, Anderson and Iwere adv1sed that we had
aﬁxfreste\dtwq individuals in this case today, | early this
afternoon in New York, andl lafe this affernoon in Philadelphia
territory. They.-were adv1sed that we had known the identity ofl
for geveral Weeks, that we had him under loose surveillance and had been
carefully f.ollowmg his activities in an effort to obtain probable cause.
They.were told that the probable cause had resulted today. Whenlf:]
Went to the bank in New York and took the original extortion letter from

the safety dePOSIt DOX. canr v e N AN SR St a4t :*f'::;:
received v Toe ’“f:.". I CTErT L A%ATT
that iertes It Was -again_ emphas1zed to Anderson that the sub;)ect in th1s

case had,endeayvored to make his column¥ part of . a plot to embarrass the

FBI and, smce]_q—:had not dealt tairly with h1m there was a justifiable
reason for his.nos honoring the pledge of conﬁdentlahty Anderson gaid
thatethis v Would take some further consideration but subsequently retracted
that-and sald under the circumstances they simply could not permltl:—__—l b6
tglxdentlfy the subject or testify without a release from the subject. A bic
phone call was received from Anderson's office which Anderson took and
@nounced that it had been a message, through his secretary, from
attorney, He explained that they had contacted
previously to corroborate story and, after our earlier conversation
today had recontacted him seeking a release from the pledge of confidentiality.
They.had made this request to on the basis that, if they wrote a-
story. it would be more credible iI thé subject was 1dent1f1ed and that it
would be to the subjects advantage if, indeed, his purpose -was to embarrass

1 WA Farmes
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R. B._Franck to Mr, Callahan Memo NN
RE: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, AKA

b6

the FBI. Anderson said thati had seemed receptive to this b7C
position and it was Anderson's Teeling that they would have received a
wwreleased from confidentiality. He said that now that the subject has
ibeen arrested-there is still a good possibility that such a release will
de-given because] |story to Anderson is in effect what will be

" /his defense and they will needl Ias a defenge witness to corroborate
sthe intention of the subjects in this scheme. is to advise on
Monday, 10/8/73, whether they cap be released from thé pledge of
-confidentiality. Anderson asked if testimony would still be
valuable to the FBI and he was told that it certainly would be since what-
ever the subject claims as a motive, his admissions to constitute
:a-confession of mailing the extortion letters. Anderson and gree
dhat-if they receive a release,|:|wﬂl make himself available next
Tuesday, 10/9/173, for a complete interview by the FBI and will cooperate
:Eully ,

eyl L. :

wecos v - - Anderson noted that they still wanted to do a story on this

wand would certdnly want to use anything the FBI could give them.

iAnderson was told that they could tell the story of the payoff situation

and the difficulty we had in covering it resulting in the loss of one of

the bags and he was told that they could also indicate that we had known

identity for several weeks and had been following his activities

- iclosely. This is the type of information that might be revealed during s

. ithe:course of an interview of a witness to convince him that he should i yle

" icooperate with the FBI and it was pomted out that this was the type of
contact we were having with

1\. L\,u -‘.- B

The General Investigative Division is requesting the New
-York Office to furnish further information which will appear in the
icomplaint or which could be usedto assist Anderson in writing a story
~favorable to the FBI. Anderson said that they would rough out a story
over the weekend and that next Tuesday, 10/9/73, he would call Quinn
and read the story to him to insure that there was no information in the
:story which would violate our agreement. On Tuesday, we should be able
40 give Anderson some additional assistance. Although the story will be
sent out Tuesday, it will be printed next Friday and thus should not interfere
with any effort to obtain a confidentiality release fro

b6
b7C
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R. R an Memo
RE UNKNOWN SUBJECT, AKA b6
. b7cC
ihe 7= . . Herington told that it would be very embarrassing
to: have had this conversation and then have tell us that the
tht_egraph we showed him was not of jsaid that he still
- eould not make any statement as to whether it was or was not. Herington

asked-him if he could not at least give us a clue, at which point he laughed
and said that "after hearing your story today I have acquired a new

respect ; for the FBI. "

3, fr~ o~

cf g;‘-;l * 'This meeting closed with Anderson relteré.tmg what he

the past he admired the FBI, he respected Mr. Kelley and from now
onwants to do everything possible to assist the FBI in rebuilding its
image. | He wants to write favorable stories about the FBI and write
favorable stories we can assist him with. Herington gave. Anderson a
cepy-of the speech Mr. Kelley will give before the National Newspaper
Association, 10/11/%73, and noted that Anderson might find Mr. Kelley's
policies, set foi th in that speech, of particular mterest

,d.li:) \ Cld.i\ .
Andzrags ---There seems to be no doubt thatmeither Anderson has
believed story . that this whole plot was to embarrass the

KBI.,.-They believe it was an extortion that went sour. They have pledged
cooperation and they will undoubtedly cooperate completely if a release

can be obtained from There is a good possibility that they EESC
release will be obtained since may feell testimony will
asist. the defense more than the prosecution.

coieny

did admit that he had talkedto] ] on the phone
and had also seen him in person. It is evident that he can identify
by photograph. Anderson said that he had seen only the back

of| Ihead and could not meke identification under any circumstances.

RECOMMENDATION

ey . _This will be followed closely.
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UNITED STATES G NMVENT

Assde, Die¥____
~  Asst. Dira
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*OPTONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 . A 12 PP 7
~ MAY 1882 EDITION® g B Y

Memorandum

TO : Mr. Callahan DATE: 12/14/73 )
rrom : R. R. Franck \%VM@/ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Plan. & Eval, ‘
HEREIN IS TNCLASSIFIED Spec. Inv.
AL DATE 08-08-2008 BY 60324 UC BAWARS/STW Training
Legal Coun.
SUBJECT ! O ' Telophone Rm.
REPORTER FOR JACK ANDERSON Director Sec’y — |
‘WASHINGTON,..D..C. . ; / be
bIC

RE%!ES.’LEQR.INEQBMILQHLON .
AN ROMANIANS

| |a reporter for columnist Jack Anderson, contacted my (
office on 12/12/73 and advised that he was looking into a story about the Bureau >
arresting two Romanian diplomats-| Fin 3N
Detroit, Michigan, for stealing secret Information from the Ford Moior Compa 2
in September of this year. He advised that he had information that pressure o ]
may have been put on the Bureau by the State Department to play down this i__
arrest. He further stated that this came about by the Bureau not publieizing &y 3’1;

Q

b 2¥ TS

{

this arrest in the media. o~

was advised that efforts would be made to identify this caseé —
and that he would be recontacted. This case is identifiable with Bureau file {
entitled etal, Interstate Transportation of(,b6.<\-

1 Stolen Property - Major Theft - Conspiracy." O

On 12/13/7d  |was telephonically contacted and advised that
‘this case is being carxfed by the Bureau as a criminal violation and is curréntly3
being processed in the Federal Court in Detroit, Michigan. X

He was also advised t 'z,{gﬁg@ressure had been brought to bear on
[ the Bureau by anyone, especially by the State Department. In regardto the

b

e L

ADED COPY F

= |5 [press releases, he was furnished the date and code number of the UPI ticker 2
<A E ::3; which ran the arrest story from Detroit. He was also furnished the reporter's 8
? S @ name who filed the story which appeared in the "Detroit News'
S <1 on 8 31;73. \ — ~ b6 3
I _{3%* / REC39 7(7// $oo& 3~ QQO%D b7C
S A
A [ lwas advised that.no further information. could be furnished
& &2 {him regarding this case as it was actively pending and should he desire further
information he may dwkshs to contact the U. S. Attorney in DetrSit7Michigan.
v; ; ’ . ?j. s ’v‘ - . %:3 D ' 3
1 - Mr. Franck 1 - Mr. Malmfeldt i l:IC 28 1973 R j‘r;/
1 - Mr. Gebhardtf#90:1 | (CONTINUED=OVER) ¥y
L-P fes)é%@ffj,@a 14197@1 '-’115\‘.1-.19; §b75'21935 E:I:FIN 1S UNCLAI‘;ggIE\I‘?E‘EII) 5\} 1y
/(,}, TJHasg - . o5\l - Frrcr R, SHOWN , /| ‘
aAq e '%szxsam ,
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SUBJECT: JACK ANDERSON
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MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 A
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Admin,
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File%&:m. —
Gontn i

ident.
fnspection
Intell,

zﬁs
Memorandum

DATE: 1-22-74.

b6

Laboratery .,

Plan, & Eval. .
Spec. Inv.

bic
7
\ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-08-2008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RI/STW

Training

o

Legal Coun.

Telephane Rm.

SYNDICATED COLUMNIST

Director Sec'y ——

It has

een confldentlally learned that Jack Anderson
will receive The

arican Legion National Commanders Public

_Relations Award at a public relations luncheon to be held at

the Sheraton Park Hotel during the Legion's mid-winter meetings
on March 6, 1974,

By way of background, this award was first given
in 1961, and some of the prior recipients have included:
Lyle Wilson of United Press International; General David
Sarnoff, Radio Corporation of America; James Rowley, who was
then Director of the U.S. Secret Service; news commentator
Lowell Thomas; David Lawrence of U.S. News and World Report:
Robert Sarnoff of the National Broadcasting Company; Efrem
Zimbalist, Jr.; Lieutenant General "Chappie" James of the “,ééﬁ

and Hollywood -

L

Department of Defense; Jack Valenti, who was then with the
American Newspaper Publishers Association;
personality Red Skeleton.

%

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN

It is noted that C.D. Deloach, former Assistant to
the Director, is Chairman of the Legion's Public Relations
Commission and must personally approve any recipients. for
this award. The luncheon during which this award w1ll~be -
made will be attended by approximately seven to eight-hundred
top Legionnaires from throughout the United States and
numerous representatives of the media. It is noted that only
top Legion officials are aware that Anderson will receive
this award; however, the Legion will be lssulng an announcex
ment concerning it prior to the luncheon 95[.., 3 06’.5 él\@ i

REC-69

74~ /-/7 7 7

RECOMMENDATION: For information.
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Memorandum C e/
Ext. Affairs ¥ ]
) i Fllos&Com.._:l
TO : MR. CALLAHAN . - pate: = 1-25-74 A San tne-
, . | Ry
FROM :R. R. FRANCK \'V/% : Leboratory —
T ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED Plan, & Eval. —

- Spec. lnv.
HEREIN I3 THICLASSIFIED Tpr::nl::ngv

SUBJECT: _~DATE 08-08-2008 BY 60324 UC BAW/RS/STW,  Legel Coun.
INFORMATION CONCERNING™ Dotephone R —
3 ~ INFORMATION

Director Sec'y ——

pCe :
At 8:30 a.m. this date, | | 2 reporter for Jack
.- Anderson. syndicated columnist, telephonically contacted me to advise
that ‘had made a tape recording of ""his life as an informant with
ﬁthe FBI'' which| had_in his iossession with the concurrence

b6 -
b7¢ '

of] Tdentitied as "one of the key witnesses"

in the Gainesyille § trial in Florida last year. He states is now
residing in |and he has not met| | face o Tace as
yet. [stated that the following information furnished by

3 | [is to be utilized in a column, perhaps as early as tomorrow, .
and he wanted to give us the opportunity to respond to any of these points: (\(

PP SRR I . VRPN

A (1) [ ]states that the FBI is mainly interested in sexual
hang-ups of individuals.

opgumws

¥
/

; (2) The FBI only "'goes after little guys and not big bosses, " _‘9
3 meaning that the people who run the corporations, etc., are never brought ~y
i to the bar of justice. ‘ . ™
y \ ‘ ; )
) : (3) During the Gainesville 8 trial the FBI Msneaked"| | A
Il My nto a meeting with another witness, | at which |gave N
a pep talk about how to act during his testimony in court. According ‘

BTN to this meeting with| was at request for] {

B \ had previously been nervous_on the stand an hought he cou elp A&

I him make a better witness. menfioned that two agents could 2.

| ossibly have set up this meeting between | and | | one agent 'b7\C\

B | |who[___ pays handled [and and’ch‘é%;x A
| possibly from New Orleans, who lr.‘lg.nd ed o J )4 1974 é’“
T S T 7 12 6n 00
P2 (4) fl Guired as to wiiethér wedwouldstEllwhimswhetl.er =
-y ‘or not TS still on the payroll of the FBI or whether he has any hy
K ;:,) 3 & continuing Ink with the FBL NOT RECORDED <
Rl = ‘ be &8
1 %*‘; 5 statesthat[ ____ |story iésfigﬁy it o S C‘f;;
Ram Il the Justice Depariment for failure to financially take esesewof him masssvell -3
’ % as of the United States Attorney's cifice in Geinesville for its conduct durioy

. U RRE x‘);: ‘/:‘f AIE,; INFORMATION CONTATNED ‘ ‘E /o

Ca N RE:crlli HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIAD, {% - ST {5 A =)
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ADDENDUM BY THE INTELLIGENCE AND EXTERNAL-AFFAIRS DIVISIONS : -
FBG:RSY/jam:jo 1/25/74 . ) b6 -
. ~ : b7C

This matter has been coordinated by the Intelligence
and External Affairs Divisions and the following answers are
pr0posed for response to 4 questions.

(1) There is absolutely no basis in fact for the
assertion that the FBI is mainly interested in sexual hang-ups of "
individuals. No further amplification is necessary for this denial.

(2) himself has acknowledged that the FBI does
not go after just small fry in its investigations. Consequently,
no additional comment is necessary.

Dur%nf the course of the trial in Gainesville,

Plorida, and were lodged in motels adjacent to one
another. Thelr presence in the areg _became known to one another
publicity given the trial. requested to meet with
Efffffffkocially before he left the Gainesville area. The contacting
Agents acceded to this request and and met publicly 4
in the lobby of a motel in Ocala, Florida, on in the b7C

presence of their respective contacting Agents. Both of these
individuals were cautioned by the Agents not to discuss the trial
and were reminded of the court order prohibiting discussion of
testimony by any witness. They both verbally agreed to abide by
this order. This public meetlng lasted foi approximately 45 minutes
and the Agents were present he entire time and at no time
was anything said concerning | testimony, his conduct on

the stand or aboutl testimony.

(4) [:::::Lwas never on the "payroll of the FBI" as
such. During the period he was operated he was paid for services
rendered and reimbursed for expenses incurred. was

discontinued as an informant on 6/9/72 followini hig compromise

in late May, 1972. After his discontinuance, became a , b6
potential Government witness and the responsibility ror his b7C
maintenance was assumed by the Department. As a matter of coopera-
tion with the Department, FBI Agents maintained liaison with[:i::::]
at his relocation points until after his testimony at the tria
Gainesville, Florida, in August, 1973.

RECOMMENDATION :
. That Mr. Relley apbrove the above responses and that fy
they be furnlshed tol lby the External Affairs DlVlSlon.(ﬁﬁﬁ%
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Franck to Callahan memorandum
Re:I | b7C

|:|stated that he was unaware that UPI had carried this story and that it had
appeared in the "Detroit News. " He stated that his information must be faulty

and that it appeared the Bureau had done an outstanding job in this particular case.
He stated he was surprised that the major papers in the country had not picked
this story up. He appeared grateful for this information and advised that he

would like to keep contacting the Bureau when he had to run out certain stories
such as this.

RECOMMENDATION

For information.
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ADDENDUM TRAINING DIVISION (TJJ:jms, 9/7/13)

- 4 ~ e —

Training Division does not agree with recommendation as

"set forth. Training Division would like to know to whom this document is

going to be circularized since the National Bomb Data Center has advised

all law enforcement concerning letter bombs. Dissemination of such a
document suggested by the Intelligence Division could start a panic if we
were going to disseminate it to the general public or if it gets into the hands
of the general public. Dissemination of such information could give some
"nut!" an idea which could increase these incidents. In addition, there are
many types of letter bombs that it would be almost.impossible to describe
them all.
t Until the recommendation and reasons for this program are

set forth in Intelligence Division memorandum and are clearly defined stating
what areas it is proposed to be covered as well as the nature of dissemination,
Training Division opposes this suggestion.
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Rﬂﬂﬂ?é/f m§3C1553

"Dear

" indeed appreciated.

[

.

I rece:.ved your 1etter of Februa:cy 6th ana your

t
n

interest. in brlnglng this J_nformatlon to my attenta.on :.s 7

»

Sincerely yours, .

o S < . C. M. Kelley. B :
. ) Clarence M. Kelley = ... .
L - . Director -~ ~ -
NOTE: Based on available information, cofrespondent is,

not identifi}a(&lje in Bufiles. Correspondent's letter
concerns Jack-#
the Watergate 1nc1dent.
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the trial. However, the above four points are the only matters directl
relating to the FBI that[____:Idesires to use in his column.
did say that point #2 is a bad rap for he knows the FBI has not gone after
just the small fry in their investigations and certainly Watergate proves
that. He said he will point out that fact himself in his column. '

At ne s
AT TR

b7C

-

Information has previously been developed that has
been peddling similar information to other members of the news media in
the past and has attempted to publish a book on his experiences.
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ACTION:

Intelligence Division (Mr. Wannall already advised) will
consider the above request by and prepare responses for
use by the External Affairs Division.

PO

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-12-2008 BY 60324 TC EAW/RIASTU |

o

s
-

-~
~

-

-1 A Y
/ ' ~¥

B . ) . s

- | . CET ADDENDTII » NEXT PAGE
H

&




4

or where authorized by law.

’

March 6, 1974

: : b6
, b7C
L T PR S D ‘
Dear | | 2?5 ‘
I recelved your communlcatlon on March 4th and - :

certainly understand the concern promptlng you to write.

3 In reply to your 1nqu1ry, Jack Anderson has not

o had access to any files within the custody of this Bureau.
In fulfilling our responsibilities, we necessarily dissem—
inate certain informationh for official purposes to other
agencies of the Federal Government.
no one has access to FBI files except for - off1c1al purposes

I can assure you that

Slncerely yours,

ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
FEW 15 UNCLASSIFIED
"08-08-2008 BY 50324 UC BgmfaaeaTw
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Assoe. Dire ., ’ AR -
Dep. AD Adm. .
/ Dep. AD lnv, —. - .
Asst, Dir.: R Co , 4
Admin, - . ' N : . ’
Comp, Syst. .
Ext. Affairs - "
Files & Com,

Correspondent is not_idehtifiable in Bufiles.

C.M.dex ‘
" clarence M. Kelley S

Director
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A UNITED STATES G@ERNMENT

1 - Mr. Franck. T e il A""m",_
Memorandum - Mr, Mints @W

Admin.

1 - MI‘ o Wannall Comp
TO : Mr. W. R. Wannall DATE: 2/28/174 :T;”Af
| b6

1 "I i Gen. Inv

IO/ LL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1-Mr. G. C. Moore :de BIC
FROM : | REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -] {lfb'?W

- ATE 085-08-2008 BY &03Z4 UC BAWARI/STW o _ . Laobora¥ory
b 1 Mr' Slzoo Plan. & Evael. ...

f} SUBJECT:  JACK ANDERSON, COLUMNIST Q !é T
[¢ . g Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm, .
Director Sec'y —

The purpose of this memorandum is to answer Mr. Ke} ey's in-
quiry "What is this all about?" concerning the attached colum:;(!%r Stars Get f}pj‘ 3// &
FBI Files From Anderson" in the Los Angeles Times, February 26, 1974, Ax/ .

e

S R

which claimed that columnist Jack Anderson has given Jane Fonda, Marlon -

Brando and Tony Randall their "FBI files." . \ b i
-.ﬂ ’A: 3 ' f‘(':\‘ ‘)
o . ; N

'::‘:'Z'“ It is believed that the allegation that Anderson furnished FBI TQ ,«%ﬂa\
. . |file Taaterial to Fonda, Brando, and Randall stems from an apparent leak in , %‘2@‘&
}-"m early-1972 of FBI classified and nonclassified documents sent to the U.S. RN i {\};\:‘h
‘m | Secre_;: Service prior to March 1, 1972. , \;”f:\%% ™
S’g—, ;5:: Beginning on May 1, 1972, and mostly in 1972 Anderson has re- '\ i
oozferre'd to specific FBI documents or quoted from the same in alleging that the B "wf\"* 7
FBI has improperly set up so-called "political files" or "secret dossiers" on {r ; '. b\

numerous prominent persons in the U.S., including Hollywood, television,
sports and civil rlghts f1gures Accordmg to Anderson the FBI has been

L

tic and forelgn policies, especially our Vietnam military policy.

m—— ' Our inquiry into Anderson's compromise of FBI documents in his
1972 columns pointed mainly at Secret Service which had been given our re-
ports and memoranda, frequently at their request, in connection with Secret
Service responsibilities of Presidential security. In June, 1972, Secret Service
pinpointed a suspect for the leak, oneI |Who worked for a b6
computer concern on a contract project of updating Secret Service computeri- ‘};70
zation of its records. g?hen interviewed as a suspect by Secret Service,
denied complic ity in any leak, refused to take a polygraph.examina-
tion and departed fr he project and the computer concern. Secret Service
thereafter requested ) ito investigate.
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